From: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 03 December 2025 19:03:43 UTC+00:00

To: "Martin Dale" <Martin.Dale@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Application DM/25/2634

Dear Martin,

Further to our recent correspondence re. the ecology comments from Place Services, please
now find attached a response from the Applicant’s Ecology Consultants (The Ecology Co-op).

| would be grateful if you could re-consult on this basis.

Would it be beneficial to schedule an update call at this stage, now that matters have
progressed with the Planning Application?

Best regards,

Tim

TIM RODWAY
DIRECTOR / M +44 (0)7818 061220

B

RODWAY PLANNING
CONS TAMCY LIMIT r

RODWAY PLANNING CONSULTANCY / T +44 (0)1273 780 463 / RODWAYPLANNING.CO.UK

CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above and the contents should not be
disclosed to any other party. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and any attachments
from your system. Although this email has been scanned for viruses, | advise you to carry out your own virus checks before opening any
attachment as | cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of any software viruses or other malicious code.

From: Martin Dale <Martin.Dale@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 November 2025 15:23

To: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Application DM/25/2634

Hi
Thanks for the update
Martin Dale BA (Hons) DIP

Principal Planning Officer
Planning Services


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rodwayplanning.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CMartin.Dale%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C6bd96b2a25354fcb00a008de329eb06f%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639003854623968717%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eeuB7z645Kby2pE%2BVIKw8gaJKNM1nBEVgpROhDMyR4Y%3D&reserved=0

martin.dale@midsussex.gov.uk
www.midsussex.gov.uk
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From: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Sent: 27 November 2025 15:22

To: Martin Dale <Martin.Dale@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application DM/25/2634

Hi Martin,

Thank you for sending this through. We had seen this response on the portal a couple of weeks
ago, and this is already in hand with the Applicant’s ecology consultants.

I will report back when | have received their response.
Best regards,

Tim

TIM RODWAY
DIRECTOR / M +44 (0)7818 061220

B

RODWAY PLANNING

CONMSULTANCY LIMITED

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

Sent: 27 November 2025 15:01

To: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Subject: Application DM/25/2634

Hi,
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| enclose the response from ecology for your consideration.
Regards,

Martin Dale BA (Hons) DIP
Principal Planning Officer
Planning Services

martin.dale@midsussex.qov.uk
www.midsussex.gov.uk
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The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and
any attachments.

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



